


From : HQIT NCS <hqitncs.dad@hub.nic.in>

Subject : Re: Error in compilation during the month of 11/2022

To : EDP CENTRECDA GUWAHATI <cda-guw@nic.in>

Email EDP CENTRECDA GUWAHATI

Re: Error in compilation during the month of 11/2022

Tue, Dec 13, 2022 04:48 PM

For Point No 1-2:
 Kindly upload the leftover PM data on NCS portal manually.

For Point No 3:
use correct codehead  and upload the data again.

For Point No 4:
kindly forward details of such PM as Diary ID(DID), section, month, Vr No, Vr Class.

For Point No 5:
kindly forward details of such PM as Diary ID(DID), section, month, Vr No, Vr Class. Also
forward the server log file.

From: "EDP CENTRECDA GUWAHATI" <cda-guw@nic.in>
To: "HQIT NCS" <hqitncs.dad@hub.nic.in>
Cc: "CGDA EDP CENTRE" <cgdanewdelhi@nic.in>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 5:41:38 PM
Subject: Error in compilation during the month of 11/2022

Please find the attached letter regarding errors in compilation during the month of 11/2022
for CDA Guwahati. In this regard, it is requested to issue necessary guidelines for
rectification of errors.

Warm regards,
CDA GUWAHATI
UDAYAN VIHAR
GUWAHATI-781171
FAX-0361-2640810
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